Monroe A. Miller, Jr.
2200 Camp Branch Road
Waynesville, NC 28786
March 2, 2023

Subject: Kris Boyd, Assistant County Manager, refusing to provide Moseley Contract - email dialog.

In attempting to determine who is paying McGill Associates for creating all of the New Detention Center
drawings, Kris Boyd let it slip that was provided for in the Moseley Contract.

The Town of Waynesville Planning Board will hold a public hearing on February 20, 2023 at 5:30 pm, in
the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC, to consider a major site plan
review for the expansion of the Haywood County Multi-Use Facility at 1620 Brown Avenue, Waynesville,
NC 28786 (PIN 8605-70-8724). (That's the New Detention Center, folks.) Drawings by McGill/Moseley
Architects. 1/25/2023...

https://www.haywoodtp.net/publl/230125-21.00104-CIVIL-PLANS01-18-2023.pdf

Since Kris Boyd makes $152,584.12/yr salary from Haywood County Taxpayers, one would think he might
make a little time to cough up a simple little contract from Moseley. Evidently not. Here is an email dialog
thus far...

From: Monroe Miller

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Kris Boyd <Kris.Boyd@haywoodcountync.gov>; Terry Ramey
<Terry.Ramey@haywoodcountync.gov>; Jennifer Best <Jennifer.Best@haywoodcountync.gov>;
Thomas A. Long <Tommy.Long@haywoodcountync.gov>; Brandon C. Rogers
<brandon.rogers@haywoodcountync.gov>; Bryant Morehead
<Bryant.Morehead@haywoodcountync.gov>

Cc: Amy L. Stevens <Amy.Stevens@haywoodcountync.gov>; Tracy Wells
<Tracy.Wells@haywoodcountync.gov>; Scott McLeod <info@smokymountainnews.com>; Greg
Boothroyd <ads@smokymountainnews.com>; vhyatt@themountaineer.com;
bjohnson@themountaineer.com; Kristian B. Owen <Kristian.Owen@haywoodcountync.gov>; Frank
Queen <Frank.Queen@haywoodcountync.gov>; Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>

Subject: Public Notices - Request for Public Information - Who is paying McGill to do these drawings? #8,

been 22 days...

Mr. Morehead, and/or Mr. Boyd,

Who paid for the McGill Drawings?

There is a Town of Waynesville Planning Board Meeting next Tuesday, in which these drawings are
prominently displayed and used during a public hearing. The public has a right to know who authorized and

paid for these drawings. I would like to know prior to the public hearing.

Additionally, if you paid for them, Please provide the PO, contract, invoice and how much was paid? The
employee who authorized these drawings ought to be on the PO.

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.



Subject: RE: Public Notices - Request for Public Information - Who is paying McGill to do these drawings?
#8, been 22 days...

Date: Wed, 15 Feb 2023 18:38:14 +0000

From: Kiris Boyd <Kris.Boyd@haywoodcountync.gov>

To: Monroe Miller, Terry Ramey <Terry.Ramey@haywoodcountync.gov>, Jennifer Best
<Jennifer.Best@haywoodcountync.gov>, Thomas A. Long
<Tommy.Long@haywoodcountync.gov>, Brandon C. Rogers
<brandon.rogers@haywoodcountync.gov>, Bryant Morehead

<Bryant.Morehead@haywoodcountync.gov>, Kevin Ensley
<Kevin.Ensley@haywoodcountync.gov>

CC: Amy L. Stevens <Amy.Stevens@haywoodcountync.gov>, Tracy Wells
<Tracy.Wells@haywoodcountync.gov>, Scott McLeod <info@smokymountainnews.com>, Greg
Boothroyd <ads@smokymountainnews.com>, vhyatt@themountaineer.com
<vhyatt@themountaineer.com>, bjohnson@themountaineer.com <bjohnson@themountaineer.com>,
Kristian B. Owen <Kristian.Owen@haywoodcountync.gov>, Frank Queen
<Frank.Queen@haywoodcountync.gov>, Olga Grooman <ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>

Mr. Miller Jr.,
Your records request is acknowledged.

There is not a public record of a PO, Contract, or invoice for McGill Engineering for the Detention Center
expansion drawings. Design is included in the Moseley contract.

This records request is complete and closed.
Thanks..

Kris R. Boyd

Assistant County Manager
Haywood County

(828) 452-6650 — Office
(828) 507-9081 - Mobile

Subject: Request for Public Information - Moseleyl contract. #1

Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2023 07:58:10 -0500

From: Monroe Miller

To: Kris Boyd <Kris.Boyd@haywoodcountync.gov>, Terry Ramey
<Terry.Ramey@haywoodcountync.gov>, Jennifer Best <Jennifer.Best@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Thomas A. Long <Tommy.Long@haywoodcountync.gov>, Brandon C. Rogers
<brandon.rogers@haywoodcountync.gov>, Amy Stevens <Amy.Stevens@haywoodcountync.gov>

CC: Tracy Wells <Tracy.Wells@haywoodcountync.gov>, Scott McLeod
<info@smokymountainnews.com>, Greg Boothroyd <ads@smokymountainnews.com>,
vhyatt@themountaineer.com <vhyatt@themountaineer.com>, bjohnson@themountaineer.com
<bjohnson@themountaineer.com>, Kristian B. Owen <Kristian.Owen@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Frank Queen <Frank.Queen@haywoodcountync.gov>, Olga Grooman
<ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Bryant Morehead <bryant.morehead@haywoodcountync.gov>

Mr. Boyd,

You mentioned in your last email, "the Moseley contract". Please provide a copy of the "signed" Moseley
contract.

Thank you,
Monroe A. Miller, Jr.



Subject: Re: Request for Public Information - Moseley contract. #2

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

Wed, 22 Feb 2023 09:01:04 -0500

Monroe Miller

Kris Boyd <Kris.Boyd@haywoodcountync.gov>, Terry Ramey
<Terry.Ramey@haywoodcountync.gov>, Jennifer Best <Jennifer.Best@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Thomas A. Long <Tommy.Long@haywoodcountync.gov>, Brandon C. Rogers
<brandon.rogers@haywoodcountync.gov>, Amy Stevens <Amy.Stevens@haywoodcountync.gov>
Tracy Wells <Tracy.Wells@haywoodcountync.gov>, Scott McLeod
<info@smokymountainnews.com>, Greg Boothroyd <ads@smokymountainnews.com>,
vhyatt@themountaineer.com <vhyatt@themountaineer.com>, bjohnson@themountaineer.com
<bjohnson@themountaineer.com>, Kristian B. Owen <Kristian.Owen@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Frank Queen <Frank.Queen@haywoodcountync.gov>, Olga Grooman
<ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Bryant Morehead <bryant.morehead@haywoodcountync.gov>

Mr. Boyd,

Please acknowledge this request.

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.

Subject: Re: Request for Public Information - Moseley contract. #3, 14 days

Date:
From:
To:

CC:

Thu, 2 Mar 2023 11:53:48 -0500

Monroe Miller

Kris Boyd <Kris.Boyd@haywoodcountync.gov>, Terry Ramey
<Terry.Ramey@haywoodcountync.gov>, Jennifer Best <Jennifer.Best@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Thomas A. Long <Tommy.Long@haywoodcountync.gov>, Brandon C. Rogers
<brandon.rogers@haywoodcountync.gov>, Amy Stevens <Amy.Stevens@haywoodcountync.gov>
Tracy Wells <Tracy.Wells@haywoodcountync.gov>, Scott McLeod
<info@smokymountainnews.com>, Greg Boothroyd <ads@smokymountainnews.com>,
vhyatt@themountaineer.com <vhyatt@themountaineer.com>, bjohnson@themountaineer.com
<bjohnson@themountaineer.com>, Kristian B. Owen <Kristian.Owen@haywoodcountync.gov>,
Frank Queen <Frank.Queen@haywoodcountync.gov>, Olga Grooman
<ogrooman@waynesvillenc.gov>, Bryant Morehead <bryant.morehead@haywoodcountync.gov>

Mr. Boyd,

It has been 14 days since I made a Request for Public Information for you to produce a "signed" copy of the
Moseley Contract. Since you make $152,584.12 / year, do you think you could make a little time in your day
to find and send me a copy of the "signed" Moseley contract?

You have yet to acknowledge this recent request for public information.

Monroe A. Miller, Jr.



